
Addendum #1 

1. Deadline to submit questions regarding the RFB is no later than, Friday, February 19th at 10 am

to the project manager, Melissa McDonald at mamcdonald@santafenm.gov,  so that answers

may be documented and distributed via addendum in a timely manner.

2. General Note Clarifications:

 Please note boulder delivery schedule will be an important consideration in
determining  the contractor’s work schedule. No substitutions will be allowed for
Limestone Boulders  (item #667206A & Item 667206B) and approval by project manager
& engineer of record is required. Stones shall be flat and rectangular in nature

 Contractor is responsible for BMP and SWPPP requirements

 All material deliveries shall be conducted so that the on street traffic control meets
standards of the MUTCD; and traffic control shall be considered incidental to the bid.

412 A Pre-bid Q & A responses 

1. Will the railing adjacent to the work site need to be removed or replace?
No, the railing should not need to be removed or replaced. The plans do not call for
excavation underneath the trail.

2. Will there be water flowing in the river channel?
Yes, it is likely.  Please see the attached 2015-2016 hydrograph.  We anticipate having an
updated hydrograph available April 2016.  The contractor should provide a written or drawn
work plan for a  stream flow diversion that meets the city’s BMP’s for stormwater controls
and SWPPP.  In addition, all work that requires the 404 & 401 permit must adhere to the BMP
listed there within and is attached above and meet the permit requirements.

3. Will the contractor be reimbursed for any delays in work schedule due to stream flows or
weather?
No, the anticipated construction duration is 45 days but the contract time is 300 days to allow
for possible delays due to weather and stream flows.

4. Is there room for storing materials? Will the city provide additional security?
It is up to the contractor to make the determination of storage needs. There are areas
available for storage near the site. The contractor will submit plans or written descriptions to
city staff to get appropriate approval of storage areas. No security will be provided for the
work site by the city.

5. Will Local preference apply?
Yes, as  per page 17 – 20 of the Bid Book.

6. Is there an engineer’s estimate?
Yes, the work is estimated to be between $150,000 -$200,000
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Additional Information for Bidders: 

1. Target Hydrograph April 2015 – 16 

2. Pre-bid meeting attendance and agenda 

3. NMED and USACE documents 
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